From: "Jones, Charles E." <jonesc@firstenergycorp.com>
To: "John Wilder" <cjwilder@bluescapegroup.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: DeWine

Date: Tue, 14 Aug 2018 17:07:40 -0000
Importance: Normal

You are the man! Thank you!!

On Aug 14, 2018, at 12:59 PM, John Wilder <¢jwilder@bluescapegroup.com> wrote:

| believe I've rounded up $87.5k. I'll bundle and send to you by the end of the week.

C. John Wilder
214-855-2262

From: Jones, Charles E. <jonesc@firstenergycorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:52 AM

To: John Wilder <cwilder@bluescapepartners.com>; John Wilder <cjwilder@bluescapegroup.com>
Subject: DeWine

John,

Thank you for agreeing to help out with the Dallas event that Governor Abbott 1s hosting for Mike
DeWine. Mike is a former US Senator and now Ohio Attorney General who 1s running for Governor in
Ohio. This Fall Governor race 1s very important to FirstEnergy from both a legislative and regulatory
perspective and getting Mike across the finish line 1s critical. His opponent Richard Cordray would not be
good for our State. Lot’s of National money will be 1n this race on both sides because of the importance
Ohio will be in the 2020 Presidential race and the value of having a seated Governor in place to help. The
flyer attached has the info about the Dallas event. Any contribution should be made payable to “DeWine
Husted for Ohio”. If you don’t plan to attend the event (which 1s totally up to you), you can send the
check directly to my office at 76 S. Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44333. I will make sure and get it to the
campaign. Thanks again!

Also, I don’t have email for Tony so feel free to pass this on.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately,
and delete the original message.
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